


5/9/24, 9:35 AM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

RE: FY23 Q4 Indigent Health Audit Letter Draft

Adam King <adam@johnsoncountytx.org>
Thu 09-May-24 9:20 AM

To:Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>
OK to post.

AK

From: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 11:47 AM

To: Adam King <adam@johnsoncountytx.org>; Christopher Boedeker <christopherb@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: FY23 Q4 Indigent Health Audit Letter Draft

Gentlemen,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,
SW

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson@johnsoncountytx.org

https:/loutlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmM]E3LWEYMDItNDM3My04NjViLTg0Y]J mMNGVmMYmJiMwAQAF338Ea3RzxEIbVEIX196%...  1/1



5/8/24, 1:31 PM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

RE: FY23 Q4 Indigent Health Audit Letter Draft

Christopher Boedeker <christopherb@johnsoncountytx.org>
Wed 08-May-24 1:30 PM
To:Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>;Adam King <adam@johnsoncountytx.org>

No objection from my office.

Christopher Boedeker
Johnson County Judge

2 N. Main Street, Room 120

Cleburne, Texas 76033

817.556.6360
www.johnsoncountytx.org/government/county-judge

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

sw

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson(@johnsoncountyix.org

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmM]ESLWEyMDItNDM3My04N;VjLTg OYjUmNGVmMYmJiIMWAQAF338Ea3RzxEIbVEIX196%... 11



JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR

JoHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N, MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075

Steven E. Watson Jennifer R. Lyon
County Auditor First Assistant County Auditor

January 17, 2024

The Honorable Adam King

The Honorable Christopher Boedeker
2 N. Main

Cleburne, TX 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — Indigent Health Care & Jail Medical FY23 QTR4

Dear Sheriff King and Judge Boedeker,

Summary

In accordance with Chapter 115 of the Local Government Code, we reviewed the Indigent
Health Care and Jail Medical accounts for the quarter ending September 2023.

Background
The County Indigent Health Care Program helps Johnson County jail inmates with their health
care, prescriptions and hospital needs while being incarcerated. Indigent Health Care also

benefits those in Johnson County who have limited income and require assistance with medical
needs.

Scope

Our review was limited to the examination of Indigent Health and Jail Medical ledger accounts,
disbursements, presctiption return processes, and billings, for the quarter ended September 2023

Objective

Reports and supporting documentation extracted from Indigent Healthcare Solutions, the
software utilized by the county to process and track indigent payments, were examined.






